

JULIYA SUNNY

+917560887045 juliyarsunny@gmail.com, Kozhikode, Kerala

SUMMARY

A dedicated Pharm.D. graduate, completed 1 year internship along with academics in a hospital setting with considerable knowledge in pharmacology and pharmacotherapeutics. These experiences in professional scale helped to gain knowledge and expertise in prescription and non-prescription auditing, adr monitoring and reporting, antimicrobial stewardship, medication history reconciliation, medication therapy management, disease state management, and patient education. Enthusiastic to learn more about my profession and use it to provide better patient care.

EXPERIENCE

ASTER MIMS, Kozhikode, Kerala | Clinical Pharmacist Intern|

Completed 3 months internship in clinical pharmacy in department of pediatrics (01 November 2021 to 31 December 2021) and in department of general surgery (01 January 2022 to 31 January 2022)

- Provided patient and family counseling
- Monitoring and reporting ADR, drug interaction of clinical significance.
- Prescription and indent review
- Discharge summary review

Pushpagiri Medical College Hospital | Thiruvalla | Kerala
Clinical Pharmacist Intern |

Assigned in departments including specialty (dermatology) and in general medicine (6 months) Cardiology, Pulmonology, Nephrology, Neurology

SKILLS

Adaptability, Time management, Ability to Work in a Team, Fast Learner, Ability to Multitask, Computer Skills

EDUCATION

- Pushpagiri College of Pharmacy Thiruvalla | KUHS Pharm D | Graduated with an overall 68% (2016-2022)
- St. George's HSS, Kulathuvayal, Kozhikode (Kerala Board) H.S.E with an overall of 95% (2015)
- Infant Jesus school, Thiruvambady, Kozhikode, S.S.E | with an overall 85% (2013)

LANGUAGES

English, Malayalam

PROJECT

A Retrospective study on prevalence, risk factors, management and drug utilization review on stroke Published in World Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences (WJPPS) www.wjpps.com | Vol 11, Issue 1, 2022.

LEADERSHIP

Conducted a Covid-19 awareness program 2021 near college locality and distributed pamphlets

Antibiotic usage and Disposal survey 2022 program using web survey covering public response. Teamed with Pharmacy practice department in conducting community awareness program about malaria on World Malaria Day 2022.

REFERENCE

References can be provided upon request.